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CITY OF OAKLAND

Legislation Text

File #: 04-0052, Version: 1

Subject: Feather River Camp Agreement

From: Office of Parks and Recreation

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with Camps in
Common, Inc. to operate Feather River Camp for three (3) summer seasons

(2004 through 2006) with two (2) additional summer seasons (2007 and 2008) each at the City's sole option
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